
Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change

(Forest Conservation Division)
Indira ParyavaranBhawan,

Aliganj, Jor Bag Road,
New Delhi - 110003.

Dated: 1st February , 2022
To

The Principal Secretary (Forests), 
Government of Jharkhand,
Ranchi. 
 

Sub:   Request  of  user  agency  i.e.  NMDC  Limited  for  Amendment  in
conditions of the Stage-I FC transferred to NMDC Limited from previous
user agency M/s Rohne Coal Company Private Limited. –reg.

 
Sir,

I am directed to refer to this Ministry's letter of even number dated 18.11.2021
on the above subject conveying the transfer of approvals dated 23.01.2013 read with
26.02.2013 and 24.01.2014 in favour of M/s NMDC Limited and to say that date
appearing  as  23.03.2012  in  the  last  para  of  said  letter  may  kindly  be  read  as
23.01.2013. 

 
I  am  also  directed  to  enclose  herewith  a  copy  of  representation  dated

18.12.2021,  received  from  the  user  agency  M/s  NMDC  limited,  requesting
amendment in conditions No. 2,3,4,5, of Stage-I approval dated 23.01.2013.

 
In view of the above, I am directed to request the State Government to submit

their  comments  on  the  representation  of  the  user  agency  to  the  Ministry.  State
Government is also requested to inform the progress made so far (including details
violation made under FCA or IFA, if at all) in the compliance of Stage-I approvals
dated 23.01.2013 read with 26.02.2013 and approval  dated 24.01.2014 for further
necessary action in the matter.
 
Encl: As above

Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 

(Charan Jeet Singh) 
Scientist ‘D’

 
Copy to:
1. Principal Chief Conservation of Forests, Government of Jharkhand, Ranchi. 
2. Regional Officer (Central), Integrated Regional Office, Ranchi.          
3. Nodal Officer, O/o the PCCF, Government of Government of Jharkhand, 

Ranchi. 
4. User Agency 
5.Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoEF&CC, New Delhi 
6. Guard File. 
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